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TU Electric has been advised by the vendor that ASME Section 111 qualifiea
replacement relief valves are being made available to the industry. Although
there is no safety significance associated with continued use of the relief
valves currently installed in CPSES Unit 1, TU Electric intends to enhance 1tz
design and resolve the non-reportable deficiency by installing the qualified
relief valves in Laft 1 on & schedule consistent with their procurement and
plant conditions and in Unit 2 prior to Unit 2 fuel load. Due to industry
demand for these valves a procurement date has not been established.

The safety significance of the deficiency for Unit 2 wil) be evaluated prior
to Unit 2 fuei load.

Sincerely,

William J, Cahill, Jr,

J/ S, Marshal)
Generic Licensing Manager

MCP/cld

¢ - Mr, R. D. Martin, Region IV
Resident Inspectors, CPSES (3)



